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Eric Fryson 

From: Moncada, Maria [Maria.Moncada@fpl.com] 

Sent: Friday, June 08,201210:57 AM 

To: Fifings@psc.state.f1.us 

Subject: Electronic Filing I Dkt 120015-EI I FPL's Response to the Village of Pinecrest's Petition to 
Intervene 

Attachments: 6.8.12 - FPL's Response to Pinecrest's Petition to Intervene.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. 	 Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5795 
Maria.Moncada@ful.com 

b. 	 Docket No. 120015 -EI 
In re: Petition for rate increase by Florida Power & Light Company 

c. 	 The Document is being filed on behalf of Florida Power & Light Company. 

d. 	 There are a total of 3 pages 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Florida Power & Light Company's 
Response to the Village of Pinecrest's Petition To Intervene 

Maria J. Moncada, Esq. 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, FL 33408 
561-304-5795 
Maria.Moncada@fpl.com 
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BEFORE THE 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


increase by Florida Docket No. 120015-EI 
June 8, 2012 

FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY'S RESPONSE 
TO THE VILLAGE OF PINECREST'S PETITION TO INTERVENE 

Pursuant to section 366.093(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-22.006(6)(c), Florida 

Administrative Code, Florida Power & Light Company ("FPL"), hereby responds to the Village 

of Pinecrest's ("Pinecrest") Petition To Intervene. FPL takes no position on whether the 

Commission should grant Pinecrest's Petition. However, based on public statements of Pinecrest 

officials described below, FPL reasonably believes that Pinecrest might attempt to interject 

issues that are not germane to the issues to be considered by the Commission. If Pinecrest's 

intervention is permitted, FPL would object to Pinecrest raising any issue or taking any position 

during the proceeding that is not directly relevant to the determination of FPL's base rates. FPL 

further states: 

L On June 1,2012, Pinecrest petitioned to intervene in this docket involving FPL's 

petition for a base rate increase pursuant to Chapter 366, Florida Statutes. Pinecrest is 

represented by the law firm Nabors, Giblin & Nickerson P.A. ("NGN"). 

2. NGN also represents Pinecrest in two other proceedings against FPL. In one of 

those proceedings, Pinecrest opposes FPL's Site Certification Application with the Florida 

Department of Environmental Protection ("FDEP") for new transmission lines. FDEP Docket 

No. 09-003575EPP. In the other, Pinecrest submitted an amicus brief opposing FPL's position 

in the appeal currently pending before the Supreme Court of Florida involving the Commission's 

final order in the 2011 Nuclear Cost Recovery proceeding and the nuclear cost recovery statutes 

(Sections 366.93 and 403.519(4), Florida Statutes). Supreme Court Case No. SCII-2465; appeal 

from Commission Docket No. 110009-EI. 

D 3 7 5 6 JUN -8 ~ 
1 



3. On May 31, 2012, Pinecrest's Village Council held a special meeting to adopt a 

resolution authorizing Pinecrest to intervene in FPL's rate case docket and to engage NGN as its 

legal counsel. During that meeting, Pinecrest's mayor reiterated Pinecrest's opposition to FPL's 

transmission line siting application. l Additionally, at least one neighboring city - South Miami-

has recently indicated that it is interested in using intervention in FPL's rate case as a vehicle to 

address its objection to FPL's transmission line siting application. On June 5, 2012, South 

Miami approved a resolution to join Pinecrest's intervention efforts, subject to certain financial 

conditions. 2 South Miami, too, would be represented by NGN. 3 

4. FPL takes no position regarding whether Pinecrest's Petition To Intervene should 

be granted. Based on statements of Pinecrest's elected officials, FPL reasonably believes that 

Pinecrest's intervention is motivated substantially by its opposition to FPL's transmission line 

application and Pinecrest's related opposition to nuclear cost recovery. If the intervention is 

granted, FPL would object to any issues raised or positions taken by Pinecrest that are not 

directly relevant to the determination ofFPL's base rates. 

Respectfully submitted this 8th day of June 2012. 

R. Wade Litchfield, Vice President and 
General Counsel 
John T. Butler, Assistant General Counsel­
Regulatory 
Jordan White, Senior Attorney 
Maria J. Moncada, Principal Attorney 
Attorneys for Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 
Telephone: (561) 691-7101 
Facsimile: (561) 691-7135 

By: 	siMaria J. Moncada 
Maria J. Moncada 
Florida Bar No. 0773301 

I See video link at http://pinecrest.granicus.comlMediaPlayer.php?view id=2&clip id=194&meta id=6361. 
2 See video link at http://southmiami.granicus.comlMediaPlayer.php?view id=2&clip id=200&meta id=13106. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished 
electronically this 8th day of June 2012, to the following: 

Caroline Klancke, Esquire 
Keino Young, Esquire 
Martha Brown, Esquire 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
cklancke@psc.state.flus 
kyoung@psc.state.fl.us 
mbrown@psc.state.fl.us 

Robert Scheffel Wright, Esquire 
John T. LaVia, III, Esquire 
Gardner, Bist, Wiener, Wadsworth, Bowden, 
Bush, Dee, LaVia & Wright, P.A. 
1399 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 
Attorneys for the Florida Retail Federation 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr., Esquire 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman, Esquire 
Moyle Law, P A 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
jmoyle@kagmlaw.com 
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 
Attorneys for Florida Industrial 
Power Users Group 

John W. Hendricks 
367 S Shore Dr 
Sarasota, FL 34234 
jwhendricks@sti2.com 

Thomas Saporito 
177 US Hwy IN, Unit 212 
Tequesta, FL 33469 
saporit03@gmai1.com 

J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel 
Joseph A. McGlothlin, Associate Public 
Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W. Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
Kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
mcglothlin.joseph@leg.state.fl.us 
Rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen.Patty@leg.state.fl.us 
Noriega. tarik@leg.state.fl.us 
Merchant. Tricia@leg.state.fl.us 

Kenneth L. Wiseman, Esquire 
Mark F. Sundback, Esquire 
Lisa M. Purdy, Esquire 
William M. Rappolt, Esquire 
1. Peter Ripley, Esquire 
Andrews Kurth LLP 
1350 I Street NW, Suite 1100 
Washington, DC 20005 
kwiseman@andrewskurth.com 
msundback@andrewskurth.com 
lpurdy@andrewskurth.com 
wrappolt@andrewskurth.com 
pripley@andrewskurth.com 
Attorneys for South Florida Hospital and 
Healthcare Association 

Mr. and Mrs. Daniel R. Larson 
16933 W. Harlena Drive 
Loxahatchee,FL 33470 
danlarson@bellsouth.net 

By: 	 siMaria J Moncada 
Maria J. Moncada 
Florida Bar No. 0773301 
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